
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:    Barbara H. Eccles 

University Secretary 
From:    Dr. Isabelle Lemée  

Chair, Senate Research Committee 2018/2019 
Senate Meeting Date:  Monday, January 14, 2019 
Subject:    Senate Research Committee – Monthly Report to Senate 

 
 
One SRC meeting has occurred since the last report (December 18, 2018). My term as 
Chair of the Senate Research Committee ended on December 31, 2018, and Dr. Tamara 
Varney has assumed the role of Chair.  
 
EDI Plan Consultation: Institutional Accountability  
 
The SRC provided input into Lakehead University’s Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Action 
Plan.  
 
Research Awards  
 
The SRC voted on the 2018 Distinguished Researcher Award. The recipient of this award 
will be announced during Research and Innovation Week.  
 
Research Plan  
 
The Research Planning Committee is currently conducting consultation sessions on the 
draft Research Plan with Faculty Councils and other stakeholder groups.   
 
  
Sincerely, 

 
 
  
 

Dr. Isabelle Lemée 
Chair, 2018-2019 
Senate Research Committee 
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